Amoco Production Company

P.O. Drawer A
Levelland. Texas 79336

V. E. Staley

Area Supenntendent

August 28, 1978

File: VES-WF-1592

Re: Non-Standard Proration Unit
Langlie "C" Federal Well No. 1
Jalmat Yates Seven Rivers
Lea County, New Mexico

OFFSET OPERATbRS TO AMOCO PRODUCTION COMPANY'S
LANGLIE »C" FEDERAL WELL NO. 1

Gentlemen:

Amoco Production Company respectfully requests your approval for a 160-
acre non-standard proration unit for our Langlie "C" Federal Well No. 1,
located in Unit N, Section 9, T-25-S, R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico.
The unit consists of the SW/4 of Section 9, T-25-S, R-37-E, Lea County,
New Mexico. Enclosed is a plat showing the Tocation of the well.

Please sign below and return one copy to the State of New Mexico,
Department of Energy and Minerals, 0i1 Conservation Division, and one
copy to us in the enclosed pre-addressed, stamped envelopes. We would
greatly appreciate your prompt handling of this request.

Yours very truly,
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Santa Fe, NM 87501 Hobbs, NM 88240



